

Sunday December 14th 2014, Sandoval's 10 am

1. Welcome and Introductions
2. Announcements: 'who, what, where, and when'
3. Current Business: Gabe discussed the fundraiser possibly being at Escape on Saturday the 18<sup>th</sup>. Discussed selling either a testing packet which includes vote, PBR/drink, food or selling things a la carte style. Hoping to use electronic tickets and everybody needs to market fundraiser.

Laura is going to cc Gabe on potential Monster sponsorship. \$300 to be on the website plus the cost of the supporter patches.

SF Pride run – potentially leaving Wed June 24<sup>th</sup>. Discussed potential overnight locations i.e. Crescent City

Melanie discussed the success of the Abate Toy Run

4. Upcoming meetings – Sunday January 18th at Escape Bar and Grill 10 am
5. Accomplishments since the last meeting – n/a
6. Prospects – Donna, Alice-Eira, Teri, Gail and Laura
7. New Patched members: n/a
8. Contributions by members: Laura working on Monster Sponsorship
9. Parking Lot/Information sent to the board
10. Conclusion

Gabe, Melanie, Cassie, Gus, Pam, and prospects Donna, Alice-Eira, and Laura were present.